
 

- over - 

AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

Elkhart Community Schools / Elkhart, Indiana 
September 9, 2014 

 
CALENDAR 

 
September 9 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

September 23 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
September 30 7:00 a.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

October  14 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, Tipton 
October  21 7:00 a.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
October 28 7:00 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

  
A. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE 

 
B. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 

 
C. GIFT ACCEPTANCE – The administration recommends the Board accept 

with appreciation recent donations made to the Elkhart Community 
Schools. 

    
D. MINUTES –  

August 26, 2014 – Public Work Session 

August 26, 2014 - Regular Board Meeting  

E. TREASURER'S REPORT 
 

 Consideration of Claims 
 

Fund Loans – The Business Office reports on fund loans made the end of 
August 2014. 

 

Public Hearing – A public hearing will be held on the 2015 Budget. 
 

Public Hearing – A public hearing will be held on the 2015 Capital Projects 
Plan. 

 
Public Hearing – A public hearing will be held on the 2015 School Bus 

Replacement Plan. 
 

Cash Management – The Business Office recommends Board approval of a 
proposal to provide banking services for a two year period. 

  
 Fundraisers – The Business Office recommends Board approval of 

proposed school fundraisers in accordance with Board policy. 
 



BOARD AGENDA  September 9, 2014 
 
 

2 
   

 
F. NEW BUSINESS 

 
Board Policy GDBA - 10 – The administration presents proposed revisions 

to Board Policy GDBA - 10, Employees in Miscellaneous Positions 
Compensation Plan, for initial consideration. 

 
2014-2015 Board Meeting Schedule – The administration presents changes 

to the 2014-2015 Board of School Trustees meeting schedule as approved 
at the Board’s March 25th meeting. 

 
Grant Application – The administration seeks Board approval for the 

submission of an Excellence in Performance Awards grant from the Indiana 
Department of Education. 

 
Overnight Trip Request – The administration seeks Board approval of 

overnight trip requests. 
     

G. PERSONNEL 

  

Conference Leaves - It is recommended the Board grant conference leave 
requests in accordance with Board Policy to staff members as 

recommended by the administration. 
 

 Certified and Classified Staff - See the report and recommendations of the 
 administration. 

 
H. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 

 
 From Audience   

 
 From Superintendent and Staff  

   
 From Board 

                  

     
I. ADJOURNMENT 





Anonymous – donation 2014 
 

ELKHART CENTRAL H. S. ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT 

BRIAN BUCKLEY, ATHLETIC DIRECTOR 
#1 BLAZER BLVD. * ELKHART IN 46516 

574-295-4720 * Fax 574-295-4726  
 
 
 

 DATE: September 2, 2014  
 
TO: Dr. Rob Haworth  
Board of School Trustees  
 
FROM: Brian Buckley  
Elkhart Central Athletic Department  
 
RE: Donation Approval  
 
A donation in the amount of $500.00 has been given to the Elkhart Central High 

School athletic department from an anonymous donor.  This donation will assist 

in strengthening the growth of our athletic programs at Elkhart Central. 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this 

anonymous donation. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Brian Buckley 

 



















MINUTES OF THE 

PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 

 

August 26, 2014 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Rd, Elkhart – 5:00 p.m. 
 

Time/Place 

Board Members Dorisanne H. Nielsen Karen S. Carter 
Present: Carolyn R. Morris Susan C. Daiber 
 Glenn L. Duncan Jeri E. Stahr 
  Douglas K. Weaver 
   
ECS Personnel Present: Rob Haworth John Hill  
 Doug Thorne Doug Hasler 
 Brad Sheppard Jean Creasbaum 

    

Roll Call 

The Board discussed: Assessment tools, ISBA conference, Boys and Girls Clubs, 
Elkhart Youth Center, Budget, 
 

Topics 
Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:40  p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

 
APPROVED: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Dorisanne H. Nielsen, President 
 
 
______________________________
Carolyn R. Morris, Vice President 
 
 
_________________________ 
Glenn L. Duncan, Secretary 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 
Signatures 

 



 1. 

MINUTES 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 
August 26, 2014 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road – 7:00 p.m. 

 

Place/Time 

Board Members Dorisanne H. Nielsen Karen S. Carter 
Present: Carolyn R. Morris Susan C. Daiber 

 Glenn L. Duncan Jeri E. Stahr 
  Douglas K. Weaver 

   
 

Roll Call 

President Dorisanne Nielsen called the regular meeting of the Board of 
School Trustees to order.  The pledge of allegiance was recited.   

Call to 
Order/Pledge 

 
Mrs. Nielsen discussed the invitation to speak protocol.  

 

Protocol 

By unanimous action, the Board accepted with appreciation donations 

made to Elkhart Community Schools (ECS):  from NIVA for the use of 
ECS facilities for practices and competitions to be used towards the 
athletic programs at each school with the amounts listed; Cleveland, 

$300.00; Riverview, $300.00; Pinewood, $500.00; and Eastwood, 
$500.00; a check from Creative Arts Camp at Trinity United Methodist 

Church in the amount of $250 to Riverview for Music and Arts 
programs; a check in the amount of $100.00 to support 
transportation costs for future field trips from Thomas and Dorothy 

Arnold; and from Thor Industries, an amazing fireworks display at the 
Memorial vs. Central football game on August 22, 2014.  Also 

accepted with appreciation were items donated by these local 
businesses as door prizes at the ECS Teacher Welcome Back Event:  
Activate Health and Wellness Center, B on the River, Between the 

Buns, Charlie’s Butcher Block, Edward Jones, Feed The Children-
Teacher Store, First Source Bank, Key Bank, Martin’s Grocery, MFB 

Financial, The Sarah Crane Foundation, School Specialty, Teachers 
Credit Union, Twisted Cow, United Art and Education and Valic.  In 
response to Board inquiry, Superintendent Haworth will look into the 

process of acquiring gifts. 
 

Gift Acceptance 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following minutes:  
August 12, 2014 - Public Work Session  
August 12, 2014 - Regular Board Meeting 

August 19, 2014 – Public Work Session  
 

Approval of 
Minutes 

By unanimous action, the Board approved payment of claims totaling 
$3,582,583.51 as shown on August 12, 2014, claims listing. In 
response to Board inquiry Dr. Woods, Director of Business Operations, 

stated we often receive grants for multiple school districts which we 
then distribute which explains checks written to Trinity Lutheran 

Payment of 
Claims 



 

 2. 

School.  Mr. Hasler shared he would look into grants with June 30, 
2014 expiration dates which still had balances. (codified file 1415-18) 

 

The Board received a financial report for the period January 1, 2014 

– July 31, 2014, and found it to be in order.   
 

Financial Report 

The Board heard from Mr. Doug Hasler, Executive Director of Support 
Services, the proposed 2015 Budget, Capital Projects Fund (CPF), and 
Bus Replacement Plans for initial Board review.  The proposed budget 

for 2015 is $122,645,224.00 which closely compares to the 2014 
budget of $122,434,198.00. Mr. Hasler stated school corporations, and 

other local taxing units are now required to submit proposed budgets to 
the Indiana Department of Local Government finance through an online 
reporting system, Gateway.  Most of the budget materials in the Board 

packet were directly generated through the Gateway system.  A new 
form included is for the Referendum Fund, which was authorized in May 

with the approval of an operating referendum fund.  This fund is 
authorized for a period of seven (7) years.  In next year’s budget 
process, an additional fund – debt service fund for the capital 

improvements referendum, which was also approved in May 2014, will 
be added.  Mr. Hasler indicated a public hearing will be held to present 

the budget on September 9, 2014 with budget adoption anticipated on 
September 23, 2014.  
        

2015 Budget, 
Capital Projects 
and Bus 

Replacement 
Plans 

By unanimous action, the Board authorized the administration to 
advertise the 2015 Budget, Capital Projects, and Bus Replacement Fund 

Plans and to hold a Public Hearing on September 9, 2014. 
 

Permission to 
Advertise 

President Nielsen opened a public hearing on a proposed lease 

agreement.  Hearing no comments from the audience members, 
President Nielsen declared the hearing was closed. 
 

Public Hearing 

By unanimous action, the Board adopted a proposed Resolution to 
enter into a lease agreement.  Mr. Hasler explained bids will be taken 

soon for the larger capital improvements.  Procedural requirements for 
the proposed bond issue include approving a lease agreement.  This 

lease is structured as a Lease/Rental agreement.  Buildings will be 
purchased by Elkhart Community Schools Building Corporation who will 
then lease them back to the school district with payments that will 

equal the principal and interest due for the bonds that will be sold in 
November.  (codified file 1415-19) 

 

Resolution 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed school 
fundraisers in accordance with Board policy. 

 

Fundraisers 

By unanimous action, the Board confirmed the submission of a United 

Way of Elkhart County grant to support the Elkhart CARES Program.  
This is a 2 year, $50,000.00 grant. (codified file 1415-20) 
 

 

Grant 

Application 



 

 3. 

By unanimous action, the Board confirmed the submission of a Title 
III Grant to the Indiana Department of Education for the 2014-2015 

school year.  The Language Instruction for Limited English Proficient 
and Immigrant Students (LEP) award is $375,266.00 with $14,043.00 

allocated to St Vincent de Paul Catholic School and $3,322.00 
allocated to St. Thomas the Apostle Catholic School. (codified file 
1415-21) 

 

Grant 
Application 

By unanimous action, the Board approved an overnight trip request 

for Pinewood 6th graders to go to Camp Friedenswald in Cassopolis, 
Michigan from October 20-21, 2014 for an environmental outdoor and 
team building experience. 

 

Overnight Trip 

Request 

By unanimous action, the Board approved conference leave requests 

in accordance with Board policy for staff members as recommended 
by the administration of the August 22, 2014 listing. (codified file 
1415-22) 

 

Conference 

Leaves 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following personnel 

recommendations of the administration:  
  

Personnel 

Report 

Employment of forty three (43) certified employees for 
employment in the 2014-2015 school year:   

Sonia Araujo - grade 1 at Monger  

Fern Beard - interventions at Roosevelt  
Bodie Bender - physical education at Central  

Christina Beyer - music at Roosevelt  
Hannah Boyd - special education at Monger  
David Brennan - music at Memorial  

Rhonda Byler - special education at Beck  
Patrick Ciesielski - music at West Side  

Rebecca Crocker - academic dean at Monger  
Elizabeth DeMeester - grade 3 at Roosevelt  
Christine Dille - grade 5 PEP at Pinewood  

Stephen Evans - grade 6 at Beardsley  
Taylor Feller - pre-kindergarten at Hawthorne  

Jennifer Hansen - grade 1 at Beardsley  
Kelly Harrington - art at Osolo-Monger  
Jennifer Hirsh - grade 3 at Cleveland  

Megan Hughes - intervention at Beck  
Ann Jagla - FACS at Memorial 

Heather Jones - grade 4 at Beck  
Michelle Kessler - counselor at Memorial 
Ryan Leniski - grade 4 at Pinewood  

Christine McGuire - language arts at Pierre Moran  
Molly Merillat - kindergarten at Daly  

Kris Miller - special education at Central  
Megan Miller - language arts at North Side 
Morgan Minisee-Lowe - Grade 3 at Roosevelt 

Jessica Moreno - Grade 6 at Monger  

Certified 
Employment 



 

 4. 

Lora Mulstay - grade 2 at Beck  
Anh Oyer - grade 3 at Bristol  

Andrea Pinarski - math at North Side  
Kendra Roberts - grade 1 at Roosevelt  

Sharvon Robinson - Health at Career Center 
Peggy Shadler - science at North Side  
Elizabeth Schmucker - grade 2 at Beck  

Steven Scott - special education at Memorial  
Rebecca Shenk - social studies at Central  

Savannah Smith - special education at Riverview  
Tim Tobin - world language at Central  
Jennifer Trovatore - kindergarten at Roosevelt 

Julie Tyrakowski - math at Memorial  
Molly Wain - grade 1 at Riverview  

Randi Wiedman - special education at Woodland   
Ileana Yoder - grade 3 at Daly 

 

Resignation of the following four (4) certified employees 
effective on dates indicated:   

Mark Barnhizer - physical education at North Side, 8/8/14  
Catherine Mangones - world language at Central, 8/7/14  
Christine McGuire - language arts at Pierre Moran 8/15/14   

Amanda Tugmon - kindergarten at Beardsley 8/7/14  

   

Certified 
Resignation 

Maternity leave for Colleen Shook, media at Pierre Moran 

beginning on 9/25/14 and ending on 11/4/14. 
 

Maternity Leave 

Employment of classified employee Betty Beadin, custodian at 
Memorial who has successfully completed her probationary 

period on 8/11/14. 
 

Classified 
Employment 

Resignation of sixteen (16) classified employees on dates 

indicated:   
Ami Balding - paraprofessional at Daly 8/13/14  

Liesl Bell - technical assistant at Pierre Moran 8/8/14  
David Brennan - technical assistant at Memorial 8/13/14 
Elizabeth Crowley - food service at Beardsley 8/12/14 

Michelle Graber - secretary at ESC 9/2/14 
Kelly House - food service at Hawthorn 8/14/14 

Sheila Iannarelli - paraprofessional at Feeser 8/11/14 
Brian Kindig - technical assistant at Beck 8/14/14 
Jesmina Klapuh - paraprofessional at Hawthorne 8/13/14 

Heather Martin - paraprofessional at EACC 8/15/14 
Jennifer Moran - paraprofessional at Beardsley 8/14/14 

Andrea Pinarski - paraprofessional at North Side 8/13/14 
Julie Thomas - food service at Central 9/2/14 
Nancy Woltman - paraprofessional at Monger 8/12/14 

Deidre Wright - bus driver at Transportation 8/29/14 
Jamie Yoder - paraprofessional at Roosevelt 8/14/14 

 

Classified 

Resignation 



 

 5. 

Retirement of four (4) classified employees – effective on dates 
indicated with years of service in parenthesis:   

Anna Harbaugh, social worker at Woodland 8/29/14 (23)  
Willie Lee, custodian at Building Services 9/1/14 (32) 

Linda Picon, secretary at WVPE 8/22/14 (12) 
Sarah Tipton, bus helper at Transportation 8/19/14 (13) 

 

Classified 
Retirement 

Termination of two (2) classified employees: 
Tasha Kyle – bus helper at Transportation, 8/21/14, Board 

Policy GDPD Section 1 a,c,f,g 
Edwin Newsome – bus helper at Transportation, 8/21/14, 
Board Policy GDPD Section 1 a,c,f,g 

 

Classified 
Termination 

Board adopted a resolution outlining Dr. Haworth’s goals for the 

2014-15 school year. (codified file 1415-23)  

From the Board 

 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:45p.m. 

 
Adjournment 

 
APPROVED: 

 
____________________________________ 

  Dorisanne H. Nielsen -  President 
 
 

  ____________________________________  
  Carolyn R. Morris -  Vice President 

 
 
  _____            ________________________ 

  Glenn L. Duncan -  Secretary 
 

 
____________________________________ 

  Karen S. Carter -  Member 

 
 

____________________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber -  Member 

 

 
____________________________________ 

  Jeri E. Stahr -  Member 
 
 

  _____               ________  ______________ 
  Douglas K. Weaver -  Member 

 
Signatures 

 





 
To: Board of School Trustees 
 Dr. Haworth 
 
From: Douglas A. Hasler 
 
Date: September 4, 2014 
 
CC:       Deb Shoup, Tracey Bolin 
 
RE: Cash Management Services Bid Recommendation 

 
 
A request for proposals (“RFP”) for cash management services was sent to all area banking and financial 
institutions with branches located within the boundaries of Elkhart Community Schools.  Ultimately, six 
proposals were received. 
 
The RFP establishes selection criteria to include aggregate banking services cost, the ability to meet current 
and projected service requirements over the term of the financial services agreement (all present and past 
experience with the institution to be taken into consideration), online capability for direct deposits and wires, 
remote deposit technology, preparation of the bank statement with totals of account activity to assist in 
reconciliation, and proximity of full service branches. 
 
All proposals were reviewed with a focus on the selection criteria specified in the RFP.  Under the aggregate 
banking services cost criterion, two financial institutions – TCU and Lake City – stand apart from the other 
financial institutions submitting bids, with TCU’s proposal reflecting the best aggregate cost.  As to other 
criteria focused on the actual delivery of cash management services to Elkhart Community Schools – 
availability of fully functional remote deposit technology, preparation of bank statements with summarized 
totals of transaction activity, and proximity of full service branches – Lake City is able to meet these service 
requirements, while TCU is not.  Accordingly, I believe that Lake City Bank offers the best overall cash 
management services proposal. 
 
Please review the attached document summarizing the cash management proposals received.  I will be 
recommending your approval of the Lake City Bank proposal to provide cash management services to 
Elkhart Community Schools during the September 9

th
 Board meeting. 

 
Please contact me at 262-5563 if you have any questions concerning this matter prior to next Tuesday’s 
Board meeting. 



Bank Interest Rate Offered
Estimated Interest 

Earnings

Estimated Annual 

Service Fees
Services

Teachers Credit Union

Fixed rate of 0.69 calculated on the average 

balance at the end of each day during the 

calendar month, posted at the beginning of 

the following month.

207,015 11,615

Remote deposit and bank statement 

capabilities are insufficent to meet 

ECS needs; only one full service 

branch location within ECS district.

Lake City Bank

EFFR plus 40 basis points calculated on all 

collected balances each day; daily 

compounding and posting to the account.

150,041 13,815

Provides remote deposit capability, 

bank statements with totals of 

account activity for reconciliation, 

and multiple full service branch 

locations

Mutual Bank

Tiered Rate adjusted weekly; guaranteed 

floor rate of 0.30% calculated on monthly 

average balance less 10% reserve 

requirement.

79,815 11,980

No positive pay proposal.  Will not 

provide CD-ROM with check images, 

but rather includes paper copies of 

checks with bank statements. 

Interest calculated on the basis of 

simple interest.

1st Source Bank

Average daily EFFR published in Federal 

Reserve H. 15 plus 10 basis points 

calculated on the average daily collected 

balance in the accounts. No daily accrual of 

interest.

61,866 9,300 Interest calculated as simple interest.  

Will not track direct deposits for 

payroll.

Elkhart Community Schools

Summary of

Cash Management Services Proposals



Bank Interest Rate Offered
Estimated Interest 

Earnings

Estimated Annual 

Service Fees
Services

JP Morgan Chase

Suggest that we offset fees with Earnings 

Credit Rate of 0.30%. This requires setting a 

reserve on the account big enough to off-

set fees.  Any balance over the reserve 

would earn a Bank Set Rate of 0.05%.

16,423 29,765
No tracking of direct deposits for 

payroll.  Interest calculated as simple 

interest.

KeyBank

Bank rate of 0.10% calculated based on the 

Daily end-of-day balance; compounded 

daily and paid monthly.

30,002 13,915

No tracking of direct deposits for 

payroll.  Interest calculated as simple 

interest.

9/4/2014 10:56





 
GDBA-10 

Proposed Revised Board Policy 

 

  
 
EMPLOYEES IN MISCELLANEOUS POSITIONS COMPENSATION P LAN  

 
The Board of School Trustees hereby adopts the following wage schedule for the positions below to be 
effective January 1, 2009.  In addition, the three percent (3%) employee contribution to PERF will be paid 
by Elkhart Community Schools. 

*    Hourly rate based on .001 of the certified teacher’s base salary 
 
POSITION YEARLY SALARY RANGE 
Radio Station Manager 46,215 – 68,660 
Radio Station Development Director 43,494 – 65,814 
Radio Station Business Account Manager  34,328 – 64,719 
Radio Station Program Director 34,328 – 52,814 
Radio Station Senior Reporter and Assignment Editor 29,655 – 43,423 
Radio Station Operations Manager 23,766 – 38,950 
Radio Station Morning Edition Host 23,766 – 36,311 

26,972 – 42,458 
Radio Station Promotions Manager 27,743 – 41,278 
Radio Station Membership Manager 30,766 – 43,586 
Safe and Drug Free Schools Coordinator 24,036 – 28,043 
Olweus Bullying Prevention Program Coordinator 39,694 – 53,703 
Energy Education Specialist 54,940 – 74,399 

Section 1.    MISCELLANEOUS WAGE/SALARY SCHEDULE 

POSITION HOURLY WAGE RANGE 
Assistant Supervisor of Transportation 21.90 – 27.05 
Transportation Trainer/Dispatcher 18.25 – 21.32 
Food Service Truck Driver 14.65 – 17.40 
Food Service Receiving/Supply 14.65 – 17.40 
Assistant Supervisor of Building Services 21.90 – 27.05 
Supply Manager 14.46 – 17.42 
Food Service Training Specialist 16.60 – 23.25 
Food Service Bids & Commodity Coordinator 15.81 – 24.70 
Child Care Coordinator 13.24 – 16.42 
Transportation Route/Driver Coordinator 18.25 – 21.32 
Adult/Community Education Non-Contract Teachers 31.43 *  

Building Community Education Coordinator 25.50 – 31.88 
Radio Station Staff Announcer 8.60 – 12.22 
Radio Station Development Assistant 10.00 – 16.00 
School Security Officer 21.66 
Title I/Funded Pupil/Program/Parent Support Person 18.22 – 26.53 
High School Parent/Community Liaison 18.22 – 26.53 
Asst. Site Coordinator - 21st Century Community Learning Center  14.00 
After-School Community Education Organized Activities Leader 14.00 
After-School Community Education Organized Activities Assistant 9.39 
Deaf/Hard of Hearing Educational Interpreter 15.00 – 28.00 
Technology Support for Student Accounting and Program Evaluation 15.81 – 18.81 



2 

 
School Psychologist Intern 35,520 
Deputy Controller 45,000 
College and Career Readiness Advisor (Grant Funded) 35,000 – 40,000 
21st Century Community Learning Center Coordinator 2,500 (per semester) 
Community Engagement Manager 28,000 
Jr. ROTC Program Manager 50,000 

  
An employee who is required to report to work to respond to an emergency outside of the employee’s 
regular work hours will be paid for a minimum of two (2) hours. 
 
 

September 9, 2014 



















 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date:   September 9, 2014 

To:   Dr. Robert Haworth 

From:   Mr. W. Douglas Thorne 

Subject:  Personnel Recommendations 
 
 

 

 

Certified 

 
 

 

a. Maternity Leave – We recommend a maternity leave for the following employees: 

 

Katrina Barhydt  Central/Counselor 

Begin:  9/25/14   End:  10/22/14 

 

Julie Clarke   Bristol/Grade 3 

Begin:   10/20/14  End:  11/14/14 

 

 

b. Change to Maternity Leave – We recommend a change in a maternity leave for the following 

employee: 

 

Meganne Vrient  Beck/Kindergarten 

Begin:   9/23/14   End:  12/19/14 

 

 

c. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employee: 

 

Griffin Bemisderfer  Memorial/World Languages 

Began:  8/13/14   Resign:  8/18/14 

 

 

d. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following employee effective September 9, 2014: 

 

Richard Mendez    North Side/Asst Principal          15 Years of Service   

 

 

e. Volunteer Leave – We recommend a personal leave for the following employee: 

 

Elizabeth Stroven  Feeser/Kindergarten 

Begin:  9/2/14   End:  6/5/15 

 

 

 

f. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in the 

2014/15 school year: 

 

Molly Bails  Monger/Interventions  

 



2 

 

Lyndel Borener Beck/Music 

 

David Kriegel  Career Center/Automation Engineering 

 

Mary Krieger-Miller Woodland/Interventions 

 

Nia Mathews  Monger/Grade 1 

 

Scott McAninch Central/World Languages 

 

Bruce McDonald Monger/Grade 2 

 

Evelyn Muniz  Beck/Interventions 

 

Sara Pickler  Pierre Moran/Science 

 

Timothy Taylor Daly/Grade 5 

 

 

 

 

Classified 

 
 

 

a.   New Employees  - We recommend regular employment for the following classified   

  employees: 

 

   Delicia Baskin   Pinewood/Paraprofessional 

   Began: 4/15/14   PE: 8/25/14 

 

   Olivia Sanchez   Osolo/Paraprofessional 

   Began: 4/14/14   PE: 8/25/14  

 

 

 

 

b.  Resignation – We report the resignation of the following classified employees: 

 

Tanisha Anderson  North Side/Paraprofessional 

Began: 9/18/12   Resign: 8/29/14 

 

Nicole Cantzler  Eastwood/Paraprofessional 

Began: 9/6/13   Resign: 9/8/14 

 

Elizabeth DeWyse  Central/Secretary 

Began: 8/13/07   Resign: 9/12/14 

 

Mary Kay Dicks  Pierre Moran/Secretary 

Began: 11/22/01  Resign: 8/20/14 

 

Tina Iavagnilio   North Side/Food Service 

Began: 11/21/03  Resign: 8/22/14 

 



3 

Corine Lewis   ESC/Custodian 

Began: 12/1/06   Resign: 9/15/14 

 

Ollie Williams   Beck/Food Service 

Began: 1/27/14   Resign: 8/22/14   

 

 

 

c. Termination -  We recommend the termination of the following classified employees: 

 

Ramona Donaldson  Beck/Paraprofessional 

Began:  3/19/14   Terminated:  9/9/14 

    Board Police GDBDA 

 

Michelle Hines   West Side/Food Service 

Began: 9/3/13   Terminated: 8/27/14 

    Board Policy GDBDA 

 

 

 

d. Death – We regretfully report the death of the following employee: 

 

Beverly Huff   Monger/Paraprofessional 

Deceased: 8/25/14  24 Years of Service  

 

 

 

 


	Agenda
	Gift Acceptance-Celebrating Excellence
	Gift Acceptance-CHS
	Gift Acceptance-EACC
	Gift Acceptance-Field Trip Money
	Gift Acceptances 2 Field Trip Money
	Minutes -August 26 2014 work session
	Minutes August 26 2014
	Fund Loan
	Cash Management Bid Memo (09 04 14)
	Cash Management Services Proposals (09 04 14)
	Fundraisers
	Board Policy GDBA
	BST Schedule Change
	Grant Application-Excellence in Performance Awards
	Overnight Trip Request
	Conference Leaves
	Personnel Report

